
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED ST ATES OF AMERICA Crim. No. ------

V. 21 U.S.C. § 846 
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(i) 

JASON BOYD, 
a.k.a. "Teddy," a.k.a. "Teddy Reek," and 
a.k.a. "Fatboy" 

INFORMATION 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States 

Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

COUNTl 

(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base) 

From in or about November 2015 through on or about September 12, 2016, in Camden 

County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JASON BOYD, 
a.k.a. "Teddy," a.k.a. "Teddy Reek," and a.k.a. "Fatboy," 

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with Joseph Boyd, a.k.a. "Breet"; Preston J. 

Thomas, a.k.a. "Boo"; Derek Stallworth, a.k.a. "AK" and "A"; Jeffrey Whitaker, a.k.a. "Jay," "Jay 

Black," and "Black"; Nafeez Griffin, a.k.a. "Feez"; Julian Dickerson, a.k.a. "Juelz"; and Tony 

Wilson, a.k.a. "Tony Langston," "Tone," and "H"; and with others, known and unknown, to 

distribute and to possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable 

amount of cocaine base ("crack cocaine"), a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, 

United States Code, Sections 84l(a)(l) and 84l(b)(l)(C). 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 



COUNT 2 

(Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Cri me) 

On or about August 5, 2016, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and 

elsewhere, the defendant, 

JASON BOYD, 
a.k.a. "Teddy," a.k.a. "Teddy Reek," and a.k.a. "Fatboy," 

did knowingly possess a fiream1, namely, a Beretta PX4 Storm .40 caliber handgun, bearing serial 

number PY 43413, in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a 

Court of the United States, that is, the conspiracy to distribute and possess with intent to distribute 

cocaine base ("crack cocaine"), contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841 (a)(l) and 

841 (b)( l )(C), and in violation of Title 2 1, United States Code, Section 846, as charged in Count 

One of this Information. 

In violation of T itle 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l )(A)(i). 

£~fiM~ frr~~ 
United States Attorney 
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